ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

TO: Transylvania County Board of Education
FROM:  Chris Campbell

Campbell Shatley, PLLC
DATE:  August 20, 2018

RE: Bond Referendum Advocacy and Education
BOE Superintendent Staff Vote “YES!”
Committee
Resolution endorsing the bond Yes Communicate the position of the No activity to promote during Promote
referendum Board to the Public school time.
Document describing School Capital Approve Communicate to the Public Communicate to the Public Promote
needs
List of Capital Projects to be funded (in | Approve Communicate to the Public Communicate to the Public Promote
priority order?)
Community events to educate the public | Yes Yes Yes Promote
(including events sponsored by
PTA/PTO/Booster Clubs)
Community events to advocate voting Yes Communicate the position of the Only during personal time. Must Promote
Yes (including events sponsored by Board to the Public take leave if during school time.
PTA/PTO/Booster Clubs)
Use of school funds or resources for Yes Yes Yes Promote
expenditures to educate the public
Use of school funds or resources for Pass Communicate the position of the No No
expenditures to advocate voting Yes Resolution | Board to the Public
Working the polls on Election Day Yes Only during personal time. Must Only during personal time. Must Promote

take leave if during school time.

take leave if during school time.
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